WMATC Filings

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:28 AM

To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 4018: Applicant General Tariff

Attachments: 6917587c1ebec-Car #1 DC Rate Sheet v2 - Sheet1.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- i
Date Filed at WMATC: 11/14/2025
Date Effective: | [ ( [ 3c2 S

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 4018

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: TNT Lewis, Inc.
Street: 8334 governors run, Apt./Suite:

City: Ellicott City

State:MD

Zip: 21043

Telephone Number: (443)831-7326

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Sean Lewis

Title: CEO

Telephone Number: (443)831-7326

4, Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 11/14/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 11/21/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. [F YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.
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